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From: "BWEA Chris Tomlinson" <Chris@bwea.com>
To: <alex.thorne@ofgem.gov.uk>

Date: 04 December 2002 5:36pm

Subject: Ofgem Electricity Act Schedule 9 Consultation
Dear Alex,

Thank you for inviting BWEA to respond to the above consultation. At
this stage our comments are as follows:

The wind industry is in a state of rapid change and evolution. As the
introductionof more wind farm proposals increases, we are likely to
gain more operational experience which will lead to a view being
formulated on issues such as Schedule 9. We therefore need to be
informed of any further policy changes in this area and we will want to
feed into the process in due course.

I look forward to hearing from you in the future.

Kind regards,

Chris Tomlinson
Head of Planning
BWEA

020 7689 1963

Representing230+ companies in UK renewable energy
www.bwea.com
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Our next events (see www.bwea.com
<file:///C:/Documents%20and%20Settings/Chris. BWEADOMO1/Application%20Dat
a/Microsoft/Signatures/www.bwea.com> ) for more

UK Offshore Wind 2003 (Spring 2003) james@bwea.com
<mailto:james@bwea.com>

Onshore planning (Summer 2003) chris@bwea.com <mailto:chris@bwea.com>

BWEA25 (Autumn 2003) theresa@bwea.com <mailto:theresa@bwea.com>



